

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2017-05-03 9:46:02 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
Subject: Re:

Opening remarks below - points for Terry to be sent in a separate email:

- Following the announcement of the Fair Hydro Plan, briefings with the ministry on the upcoming LTEP have resumed; IESO continues to attend briefings with the ministry on the proposed LTEP themes and will continue to do so throughout the development of the LTEP

- Although the most recent timeline from the ministry (included in the appendix) projected a late-June date, ministry has recently eluded to pushing the LTEP out into the fall – still TBD

- When the LTEP is released, an implementation directive for the IESO will be issued, which will kick-off the “Implementation Plan” timeline: the IESO will have 90-days to finalize an implementation plan and submit it to the Minister for his approval.

- Over the past few weeks, the internal LTEP WG began soliciting feedback from their respective groups on all items related to the IESO (fully outlined in the attachment shared yesterday).

- First and foremost, from those conversations it was made clear that IESO is generally supportive of the proposed LTEP items; LTEP briefing materials developed by ministry staff have largely been pulled from the OPO and past IESO briefings

- While that is a significant accomplishment, the purpose of today’s discussion is to focus on some of remaining items of misalignment – both internally at the IESO, and with ministry

- Those items are included in today’s deck and are marked as either (1) requiring further input from ELT, or (2) endorsement, to help inform conversations with ministry moving forward

- This meeting is timely: just this week, the ministry reached out to the IESO to schedule a meeting on the implementation directive – although the meeting is expected to be a high-level discussion on the general approach, the meeting is a good indication that ministry too, is starting to think about the implementation part of LTEP

- With that – let's jump to slide 5 to discuss the items that require further direction from ELT

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 5:23 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Cc: David Barrett
Subject: Re:

I'm prepping now and will have something to you this evening.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 4:41 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Cc: David Barrett
Subject: RE:

I hear you're not feeling well. If you'd like me to continue working on it, I'm happy to do that.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: May 03, 2017 4:40 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Cc: David Barrett
Subject:

Are you able to share with me the speaking points for tomorrow's ELT meeting and what we wanted to flag for Terry?

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)